
 

STUART BANNER 
NORMAN ABRAMS DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR OF LAW  

SCHOOL OF LAW 
BOX 951476 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90095-1476  
Phone: (310) 206-8506 

Email: banner@law.ucla.edu 
 

April 8, 2025 
 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
One First St., NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re: Villarreal v. Texas, No. 24-557 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I am counsel of record for petitioner David Villarreal in the above-captioned case, in which the 
Court granted certiorari on April 7, 2025. 
 
 Because of the press of other business, the parties jointly request, pursuant to Rule 30.4, 
extensions of time according to the following briefing schedule: 
 
 Brief for Petitioner: June 3, 2025 
 Brief for Respondent: July 15, 2025 
 Reply Brief: August 26, 2025 
 
 Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Stuart Banner 
Counsel for petitioner 

cc: Andrew N. Warthen, counsel for respondent 
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